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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duquesne Light Company Docket No. 50-334
Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15219 License No. DPR-66

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 21-23, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR 2, Appendix C, the following violations
were identified:

A. 10 CFR 71.12(b)(1) specifies that packages used to transport licensed
material shall comply with the terms and conditions of the Certificate of
Compliance for the package. Certificate of Compliance No. 9108, issued
for package Model No AL-33-90, requires secondary containers to meet the
requirements for Type A packaging.

Contrary to the above, on June 29, 1982, the licensee transported 11.2
Curies of licensed material, in package Model No. AL-33-90, to a burial
site in Barnwell, South Carolina. The secondary container used did not
meet the requirements for Type A packaging.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V.D).

B. 10 CFR 71.53(c) states " Packaging shall be conspicuously and durably
marked with its model number. Prior to applying the model number, the
licensee shall determine that the packaging has been fabricated in accord-
ance with the design approved by the Commission."

,

Contrary to the above, on June 29, 1982, the licensee used package Model
No. AL-33-90 for the shipment of 11.2 Curies of licensed material, and
the licensee did not determine that the package had been fabricated in
accordance with the design approved by the Commission.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V.D).

C. 10 CFR 71.62(c) requires the licensee to maintain during the life of a
package to which they pertain, quality assurance records of the monitoring,
inspection and auditing of work performance during modification, mainten-
ance, and repair of the packaging.

Contrary to the above, during 1982, the licensee has used packages, Model
Nos. AL-33-90, CNS 8-120, and CNS 14-195-H, to transport licensed material,
and the licensee has not maintained quality assurance records for these
packages of the monitoring, inspection and auditing of work performance
during modification, maintenance and repair of the packaging.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V.0).
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Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duquesne Light Company is hereby
required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1 the
corrective steps.which have been taken and the results achieved; (2 corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and, (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will
be given to extending this response time.

Dated x[
.
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